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Richard Hicks

From: Richard Hicks
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 4:09 PM
To: Grenier, Scott Anthony CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA); Williams-Taylor, Angela W CTR 

USARMY 99 RD (USA); Adam Colopy; Gabrielle Mascelli; Mary Lowery
Cc: Devlin, Thomas J CIV USARMY CENAP (US)
Subject: UPDATE >>>>VA048 CSS 32065 WO# 14837 EMERGENCY Ticket -Wire hanging from 

overhead in between AMSA building and USARC
Attachments: IMG_4104.heic; IMG_4105.heic; IMG_4106.heic; IMG_4102.HEIC

Hi Scott , Team ,  
Update on Emergency call at VA048 --Tech (Jason) called me and gave the below update: See attached pictures . 
 
 

 It is NOT a hot wire: it is a telephone wire, still connected on each end (he traced both ends to check) 
 It is drooping, approx. 10 feet (at least) off the ground but not in the way of anything. 
 They will quote to re-secure, will need a scissor lift. 

  
**pictures are attached** 
  
He said he expects we should receive a quote tomorrow. 
 
Gabby nice job on response time !!!!!!!!  
 
Thanks, 
Rick  
 
Rick Hicks  
PM / 99TH -Region 5  
5285 Shawnee Road  
Suite #510  
Alexandria , VA 22312 
703-738-5301 
Richard.Hicks@cmimgmt.com 
 

 


